FY 2022.2023 Fallbrook Regional Health District Community Health Contract Grant Application

Organization Information
Legal Name

Boys Club of Fallbrook

DBA (if Applicable)
Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Year Founded - use date of incorporation
1962

Program Name/Title
Triple Play

Brief Program Description

Developed by Boys & Girls Clubs of America, Triple Play: A Game Plan for the Mind, Body and Soul is
a proven health and wellness program. It's 3 components teach youth Healthy Habits, provide Daily
Challenges to improve physical activity, and Social Recreation for social and emotional development.

Is this a new (pilot, recently developed) or established program?

Established Program

Program Information - Type

Ongoing
Requested Amount How much funding was received for this program in
40624 the previous 2021.2022 CHC Grant cycle?

36103.75

Organization's Mission Statement

To enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to reach their full potential as
productive, caring, responsible citizens.

Organization's Vision Statement

To provide a world-class Club experience that assures success is within reach of every young person
who enters our doors, with all members on track to graduate from high school with a plan for the
future, demonstrating good character and citizenship and living a healthy lifestyle.

Agency Capability

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County was established in the Fallbrook community in 1962. In our 60
year history we have grown from a single site to now serving over 2,000 youth in Fallbrook,
Bonsall, Rainbow and DeLuz. Boys & Girls Clubs of North County is a member organization of
Boys & Girls Clubs of America, a federation, which provides technical assistance, training,
program development and other resources, along with standards for member organizations.



Boys & Girls Clubs of North County began as the Boys Club of Fallbrook, but changed its name in
1998 to better reflect the population and communities we serve. Programs were operated out of
our clubhouse on Ivy Street until expansion began in 2005. Four new sites were established on
school grounds in collaboration with Fallbrook Union Elementary School District. In 2015 we
opened a site at Mae Ellis Elementary and added another at La Paloma Elementary in 2017. In
2019 a site was established at Turnagain Arms Apartments, in collaboration with Community
Housing Works and Better World Foundation. In 2020 two sites were established at Camp
Pendelton schools, Mary Fae Pendleton and San Onofre to serve youth during the pandemic. We
have continued programs at MFP this school year. This year we expanded our partnership with
Palomar Family Counseling to include services at four of our school sites on a weekly basis. Boys
& Girls Clubs of North County has been recognized by BGCA with numerous awards for youth
attendance, marketing and board strength.

Agency Collaborations
Boys & Girls Clubs of North County has a long history of strong collaborations within the

Fallbrook and surrounding communities. We will continue to work closely with many other
organizations and businesses to ensure the success of our program.

Fallbrook Union Elementary School District: This strong partnership has been in place for over a
dozen years. We currently partner at eight school sites. FUESD also assists with staff training
opportunities.

Community Housing Works: In collaboration since 2019, we partner at the Turnagain Arms
Apartments Site. With this partnership, we have created an after school site right in the apartment
complex to be able to serve residents.

Save Our Forest: assists with youth gardening activities and programs.

Fallbrook Public Library: provides educational activities and resources for our youth.

Cal State San Marcos: provides nursing students as volunteers in health related activities and
screenings.

Fallbrook Food Pantry: provides service projects for youth and food for families.
Palomar Family Health: provides behavioral health services to youth in our program.
Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce: collaborates on events, marketing and community needs.

North County Fire District and Sherriff's Department: Special event volunteers and tours/guest
speakers.

Local Sports Teams: provides tickets and sports clinics for our youth and families.

Local organizations and businesses that volunteer and sponsor our programs: Rotary Clubs,
Angel Society, Rally for Children, Masonic Lodge, National Charity League, Fallbrook High School,
Bonsall Women's Club, Fallbrook Women's Club, Major Market, Del Rey Avocado, Yogurt Palace,

Fro Yo, Chase Bank, Pacific Western Bank.

Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants

Children (infants to 12) 98



Percent of program participants

Young Adults (13-17) 2
Adults (18-60) 0
Seniors (60+) 0

We do not collect this data (indicate with
100%)*

Target Population not collected - Age

N/A
Gender
Percent of program participants
Female 46
Male 54
Non-binary
Unknown*

*Target Population - Gender
N/A

Income Level

Percent of program participants

Extremely Low-Income Limits, ceiling of

$32,100 4
Very Low (50%) Income Limits, ceiling of 25
$53,500

Low (80%) Income Limits, ceiling of $85,600 20
Higher Than Listed Limits 15

We do not collect this data (indicate with
100%)*

*Target Population - Income Level
N/A

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
400

Social Determinants of Health (SDOH)

Program/Services Description - Social Determinants of Health



Education Access & Quality (Early Childhood Education and Development, Enrollment in Higher
Education, High School Graduation, Language and Literacy)

Social & Community Context (Civic Participation, Discrimination, Incarceration, Social Cohesion)

Healthcare Access & Quality (Access to Health Care, Access to Primary Care, Health Literacy)

Program/Services Description - FRHD Community Needs Assessment

Health (Diabetes - prevention, management)
Health (Cholesterol, High Blood Pressure, Hypertension, Obesity)
Mental Health (Social Support - Youth or Families) Health (Healthy Food/Nutrition)

Social (Economic Security, Health Literacy, Family/Child Support, Legal/Advocacy)

Statement of Need/Problem

Childhood and adolescent obesity have reached epidemic levels in the United States. 1 out of 3
children in San Diego County's schools are overweight or obese and Hispanic students are nearly
twice as likely. Obesity can affect all aspects of a child or adolescents health, including
psychological, cardiovascular and overall physical health. It is associated with several
comorbidity conditions, including hypertension, diabetes, sleep apnea, poor self-esteem and
depression. Some of the primary factors contributing to obesity in children include diet habits
and lack of exercise. The primary social determinants of health addressed are Education Access and Quality,
Social and Community Context, Healthcare Access and Quality, and Neighborhood and Built Environment. Many of our
Club members are growing up in environments that lack social and economic opportunities. This puts them at higher
risk for negative health outcomes as adults. By taking health and wellness beyond simple physical activity and
nutrition, youth can take advantage of the positive opportunities provided in the Boys & Girls Club that will bring about
positive change in themselves. Triple Play also provides Health Literacy. As low health literacy is prevalent amongst
populations with low socioeconomic status, our kids and families benefit from the knowledge gained. Health literacy
will also increase as they gain access to healthy foods and learn healthy eating patterns through nutrition
education, as well as daily healthy meals and snacks we provide. Triple Play also teaches about a healthy mind,
including dealing with mental health issues. Through Triple Play, youth develop social cohesion. The benefit of Triple
Play is not only in just the program itself, but the context of the program being delivered within the Boys & Girls Club.
The staff role models have a profound effect on our kids. Youth and families also benefit from the wraparound services
we can provide.

Statement of Need/Problem - Others

We are not aware of any other programs in our community that offer daily, low/no cost programs
that provide youth with nutrition education, physical activities and positive social
interactions/social emotional learning.

Program/Services Description - Program Entry

All youth who are members of Boys & Girls Clubs of North County can participate in the Triple Play
program. In order to enroll as a member, a parent/guardian needs to complete a simple membership
registration packet and pay our $30 annual membership fee, although more than one-third of our
members have this fee scholarshipped. Once a youth is a member, they can attend our Club every day
after school and all day during the summer. Our Triple Play program is offered as a program option
several time throughout each week, so a child simply needs to choose that program to participate in
during an activity block. Throughout the course of our program, staff members work to understand the
needs of the youth and their families. If additional resources are needed, such as healthy food,
additional counseling services, etc., staff are able to link families with these resources in our



community through our connections with other non-profit agencies, governmental entities and the
local school districts.

Program/Services Description - Program Activities

Triple Play is a multi-faceted program designed to help young people become healthy, active and
learn new ways to handle stress, maintain a healthy body and form positive relationships. This
comprehensive approach includes three major components that focus on different aspects of
healthy living: Mind-Healthy Habits provides a wide-ranging approach addressing nutrition,
education and fitness. This approach incorporates healthy living and active learning into every
part of the Club experience, from the gym to the learning center to the arts and crafts room. Daily
healthy snacks and meals are provided to model good nutritional patterns for our youth. Cooking
Club helps kids learn to create their own healthy meals. Body-These elements promote fun with a
purpose and physical fitness year-round in a non-competitive, challenging environment. These
sports, fitness and recreation programs are designed to get members up and active through daily
challenges, games and tournaments to strengthen their body. Soul-Triple Play consciously
incorporates elements of the Youth Development Strategy, which are belonging, usefulness,
influence and competence. Social recreation utilizes the games room and other group game
experiences to teach and reinforce social and ethical skills that young people need to become
successful adults, including Social-Emotional Learning experiences. The progression of Triple
Play activities are designed to build on knowledge over time, but still be able to stand alone as
one-time activities. While each program component can stand alone, integrating them allows
Club members to create lasting and powerful benefits. The theory of change for Triple Play
describes the processes and outcomes of the program. Short term outcomes include improved
knowledge of healthy habits, good nutrition and physical fitness; increased physical activity; and
increase positive interaction with all youth. Intermediate outcomes are better nutrition; more
youth meeting standards for vigorous activity; and more youth with healthy relationships with
peers and a stronger sense of mastery and control. While providing fun and engaging activities
for youth, Triple Play also helps youth build vital skills in impulse control, self-efficacy, self-
confidence and decision making, as well as relationship building, teamwork and empathy. Triple
Play is delivered to youth in a Boys & Girls Club environment with supportive and caring staff
mentors and provides health promotion through practices that enable young people to develop
social and emotional development skills that are critical in all aspects of their future health and
development. A study conducted on the Triple Play program, delivered in a Boys & Girls Club
setting, yielded the following results:-A majority (66%) of Club youth report eating two or more
servings of fruit per day, compared to 32 percent of youth nationally.-Two times as many Club
kids consume three or more servings of vegetables everyday (32% compared to 15% nationally)-
After participating in Triple Play, the number of Club members who engages in vigorous activity
for an hour or more at least five times per week increased by 35% (no change among control
group). Each day youth members attend the Boys & Girls Club, they will participate in at least one
component of Triple Play.

Program Goal #1

To improve the overall health of youth members of Boys & Girls Clubs of North County, specifically working to prevent obesity and
diabetes, high blood pressure and hypertension while increasing social supports for youth and families, availability of healthy
food/nutrition education and health literacy.

Program Objectives - Goal #1

3

Program Outcomes/Measurables - Goal & Objectives #1
Hiring and training logs will be kept for each site. Staff members will receive an orientation upon



hire to familiarize them with the Boys & Girls Club, our programs and our expectations. Staff will
also receive an annual training specifically on the Triple Play program, its implementation and program
curriculum. Participation counts will be kept at each site each day to track the achievement of our goal
to reach 400 youth. Staff members will track participation on roll sheets, which will be accumulated
and reported centrally each month, then compiled in preparation for grant reporting. In the spring, youth
participants over the age of 9 will complete the National Youth Outcomes Initiative survey. This tool
developed by Boys & Girls Clubs of America measures the impact of our programs. From this survey
we can determine the wide range of impacts we are having on our youth including: fruit and vegetable
consumption, water consumption, physical activity participation, ability to cope with challenges,
identifying emotions, impulse control, problem solving, relationship building, self-efficacy and empathy.
Responses in these areas will demonstrate the impact that Triple Play is having on our youth
participants. Participation counts and other documentation will be kept on the family night events held
three times each year at each site. Staff will track attendance using roll sheets, which will be
accumulated and reported centrally each month, where the data will be compiled in preparation for
grant reporting. Other documentation, such as flyers and photos, will also be collected centrally.

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Print Materials to Service Recipients Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment

The Fallbrook Regional Health District's generous support of our Triple Play program will be
acknowledged on our website and in all printed materials regarding Triple Play, including
brochures and flyers. In addition, FRHD will be recognized in a post at least quarterly highlighting
our Triple Play program on our Facebook and Instagram pages.



Boys & Girls Club — Triple Play Objectives

Program Objectives: Please describe the objectives of how this program will meet its goal - as
outlined above. Please outline each objective in its own text box below. Be clear in defining how
each objective serves the goal. Keep in mind that your objectives should be Specific: provides the
“who” and “what” of program activities. Measurable: focus on “how much” change is expected,
should quantify the amount of change expected. Achievable: can be either implied or explicit;
however, it should be attainable within a given time frame and with available program resources.
Realistic: most useful when they accurately address the scope of the problem and programmatic
steps that can be implemented within a specific time frame. and Time-phased: provide a time
frame indicating when the objective will be measured or a time by which the objective will be met.

1) Hire and train staff members to provide daily Triple Play activities at each of the eight
Boys & Girls Clubs of North County sites during the 2021-22 school year.

2) Provide 60 minutes of vigorous physical activity each day at each Boys & Girls Clubs of
North County sites for at least 400 youth per day during the 2022-23 school year.

3) Provide three family nights each year at each of the eight Boys & Girls Clubs of North
County sites for families of Boys & Girls Clubs of North County members during the
2022-23 school year.
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FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

This file has a number of pre-formated pages. Those sections for auto calculations and
set formats are shaded in grey and should not be altered. Please keep a copy of this
document as it will be used as part of the grant reporting process

There are five tabs to this file:

1 Instructions

2 Program Budget Form
3 Revenue Sources

4 Budget Narrative

5 Budget Reporting Form

1 Instructions:

>

All Yellow sections are to be filled out by the applicant. Grey sections will auto calculate
and should not be edited by the applicant. All pages are formatted to print portrait, on 1

Program Budget Form:

PROGRAM COST: This section should reflect the true and total costs of the program.

APPLYING ORGANIZATION: This is the applicant agency's investment in their program.
This is the value of the resources the agency will contribute to the program's cost. These
may include funds from fundraising events, private donors, in-kind goods and services,
and volunteer efforts.

OTHER FUNDERS: These are funds or resources provided from contracts, grants and
partnerships that are used to support the program's operations.

REQUESTED FROM FRHD: This is the funding request you are putting forward to the
District.

The line item names may not fully align with your budget. Please edit those items to align
with your budget. Explain those items on your Budget Narrative Form as necessary.
A INDIRECT EXPENSES:
This section is for expenses that are part of indirect operats of the program,
necessary which may not be part of the direct service provision expenses
(Adminsitration, facility expenses, general liability ins., etc.). Please refer back to the
training materials for clarification of these expenses. The District will not consider
funding more than 25% of these expenses
B PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PROGRAM SPECIFIC:
As stated, this section is for staffing expenses that are directly related to the provision
of the services/program. Please list each position title separately, unless there are
multiple of the same title then use (x3) as an indicator. For example, if funding
salaries for four separate Drivers, you would indicate as, Driver (x4) and the expense
amount would be the cost of all four Drivers. Please include a single line items for
general staffing expenses such as personell expenses (Payroll taxes, WC, etc).
Benefits (health, retirement, etc) shoud be listed on a separate line.
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C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES:
This section is for supplies, items and or specific expenses related to the provision of
the services/program. This may include phone, rent, prining, program related
insurance (e.g., vehicle), trainings and cetifications.

3 Revenue Sources
Please list all sources of revenue the agency recieves by category. This Form has two

> sections, one for Agency Funding and one for Project Funding. Please fill out both sides
of the table. Amounts do not need to be exact; however, we ask for best estimates.

4 Budget Narrative
I'here are headers that align with the Budget Form. These items should be explained

(narrative) if they are unsusual or have a specific project impact. Explanations regarding
utliity expenses are generally understood, but expenses relating to trianing or for a
specilayty insurance could be expressed here.

5 Budget Reporting Form
This form will be used for those grantees who are awarded contracts. This form would be
> submitted with the quarterly Impact Report and should demonstrate that funds were
allocated according to the submitted proposal budget.
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FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET FORM

ﬁg;n::y Boys & Gn;l; .(.:,I::\l,)s of North :ifv)lté:RAM Triple Play
Not all line items will correspond with your program budget. If the item does not fully align either leave it blank or group
it in the best category possible. However, be sure your program budget is fully itemized.
1) | A |INDIRECT EXPENSES: PRgg;_AM OR%ZPI\II_I\Z(:\IT?ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUEFS;EDD FROM
A1 14,729.00 14,729.00
A2 3,500.00 3,500.00
A3 1,360.00 1,360.00
Ad 800.00 800.00
A5 1,500.00 1,500.00
A6 5,250.00 5,250.00
A7 350.00 350.00
A8 400.00 400.00
A9 1,700.00 1,700.00
A10 950.00 950.00
A11
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE 30,539.00 30,539.00 - -
| B SPECIFIC PROSRAT PRC?SSSI:AM OR?SPAPI\II_I;EL\ITCI;ON OTHER FUNDERS REQU':I?RII:I;’ o
B1 5,304.00 5,304.00
B2 5,928.00 5,928.00
B3 120,000.00 105,000.00 15,000.00
B4 5,304.00 5,304.00
B5 12,288.00 9,450.00 2,838.00
B6
B7
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE 148,824.00 - 114,450.00 34,374.00
C |DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES PRgg;_AM OR%ZPI\II_I\Z(K\IT?ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUE:;ES FROM
C1
c2 25,000.00 18,750.00 6,250.00
C3
C4
C5
C6
Cc7
Cc8
Cc9
C10
C11
C12
C13
C14
C15
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 25,000.00 18,750.00 - 6,250.00
w X Y 4
PROGRAM % REQUESTED
D |TOTAL ALL EXPENSES COST FROM FRHD
$ 204,363.00 20%
2) FUNDING SOURCES
[ E [FUNDS FOR PROGRAM
E1  APPLYING ORGANIZATION X 49,289.00
E2 OTHER FUNDERS Y 114,450.00
E3 REQUESTED FROM FRHD z 40,624.00
|TOTA'— FUNDING SOURCES $ 204,363.00 | NOTE: THIS AMOUNT SHOULD BE EQUAL TO YOUR PROJECT COST.
3) % OF AGENCY BUDGET
F CALCULATE % of Total Agency $1,809,578.00( $ 204,363.00 11%
budget that this Program represents. BAU%ECL\JECT\L PROGRAM COST %BoLj SSEIT\ICY

** Agency budget is your agency’s entire budget for the year. Fill in the amount.
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Agency Name: Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Program Name: Triple Play

Total Organization Budget (Current Fiscal Year) 1,809,578.00
Total Project Budget (Current Fiscal Year) 204,363.00

Organization Sources of Revenue

Sources of Funding

(Total Organization Budget) (This Project Request)
One-time One-time
Percent funding? Percent of funding?
Source of funds $ Amount of Total (Yes/No) $ Amount Total (Yes/No)
Federal 35000 0.02 n
State 22000 0.01|n
City/County* 14000 0.01y
Other Govt. 965000 0.53|n 90000 44 N
Proposed FRHD 42000 0.02|n 42000 0.21 N
Fees for Service 181000 0.1/n
Grants (non-gov't) 230000 0.13 n
General Donations 120000 0.07|n
Other Internal
Organizational Fundraising 200000 0.11|n 72363 0.35/N
Other (list):
Total| $1,809,000.00 100% | | | $204,363.00 4456%|

* City/County

If the organization currently receives funding from any Cities or Counties, please list the

jurisdiction and contract amount below.

We received a Youth Sports grant for $14,000 from San Diego County.
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Agency Name: Boys & Girls Clubs of North County
Program Name: Triple Play
INSTRUCTIONS:

1 List items from your PROJECT BUDGET FORM (Sections A and B) where an expense is indicated, that you are
seeking FRHD support.

2 Provide a brief narrative description of each budget line item to be funded by the proposed grant.

3 Your narrative should explain why this expense is necessary to the project and why or how FRHD funding would
make an impact.

A. INDIRECT EXPENSES: Please indicate by the Line Number and ltem Name
# Name Narrative:

B. PERSONNEL EXPENSES -PROGRAM SPECIFIC
# Name Narrative:

B1 |Athletic Director the Triple Play program.

Our Director of Program Services ensures proper implementation of the program and
B2 |Dir of Prog Services |provides staff training and technical assistance.

B3 [Site Staff ensure program quality and track participation.

B4 |Data Manager reporting.

B5 [Payroll Expenses Calculated at 9% of total payroll

C. DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES

# Name Narrative:

Program supplies include all necessary supplies to conduct program activities, such as
balls, jumpropes, bases, cones, food for nutrition program, etc. Each site is alloted
C2 |Program Supplies approximately $300 per month for program supplies.

FRHD funding will make an immense impact on this program. Without this funding, we
will be unable to offer this service at the same level. Our numbers of youth would be
greatly decreased, as well as the amount of the activities we are able to provide. We
would also not have funding for specific program supplies, which would create a lack of
program quality.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

OF NORTH COUNTY

Board of Directors 2021-22

Governing Board

Bierbrauer, Chet

3M, retired
ckbierbr@gmail.com

2" Vice President

Catania, Chris

Branch Manager/VP of Mortgage
Lending
Chris.catania@rate.com

Governing Board

Grimm, Steve

Senior Portfolio Manager, retired
Stephen.grimm@att.net

Immediate Past
President

Edelstein, Mike

Restauranteur, retired
Medelstein49@aol.com

Board President

Mitchell, Dale

High School Superintendent, retired
Dmitchell11800@gmail.com

Treasurer

Norberg, Paul

Tax Accountant, retired
pnorberg@att.net

U.S. Bank Branch Manager

Governing Board Quinn, Roy Roy.quinn@usbank.com
Reisbeck-Stoewer, Education Administrator, retired

Governing Board Donna Drstoewer2015@gmail.com

Governing Board Short, Jim Software developer, retired

Governing Board

Small, Louise

Community volunteer
tlsmall@earthlink.net

Secretary

Stillman, Siegrid

FUESD School Board
member/Educator, retired
sig@nickynote.com

Governing Board

Tattersall, Dale

SDGE
dtattersall@semprautilities.com

Executive Committee

Zoller, Deborah

Attorney at Law
zollerlaw@aol.com
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
® Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

o 990

(Rev. January 2020)

I OMB No. 1545-0047
|
|
|

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 7/1/2019 , and endin 6/30/2020
B Check if applicable: §C Name of organization Boys & Girls Ciub of North County D Employer identification number
Address change Doing business as
I:I Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 95-2241614
D 445 E lvy St E Telephone number
Initial retumn City or town State ZIP code 760) 728-5871
[:J Final return/terminated —allbicok £A 92028 )
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
D Amended return G Gross receipts $ 1,548,556

F Name and address of principal officer:

Allison Barclay 445 E lvy St, Fallbrook, CA 92028

501(c)(3)D 501(c) ( ) < (insert no.) I:l 4947(a)(1) or [___| 527

J Website: ®» www.bgcnorthcounty.org

K Form of organization: Corporation I:l Trust [:I Association EI Other

|:IYes No
DYes[I No

D Application pending H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?
H(b) Are all subordinates included?

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

I Tax-exempt status:

H(c) Group exemption number B

I L Year of formation: 1962 | M State of legal domicile:

CA
Summary
° 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _To promote the health, social, educational,
2 vocational, and character development of boys and girls through group activities, sports
g andotherprograms. .
%’ 2 Check this box » El if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
O [ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). . . . . . . . . . 3 16
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line by, . . .. . 4 16
g‘: 5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2. . ... 5 107
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 44
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12. . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 . L 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 1,280,643 1,303,708
E 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . e 241,102 154,191
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . 361 515
T Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e). 128,156 64,852
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12). 1,650,262 1,623,266
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1=3). . . . .. 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4. . .. 0 0
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). . 1,275,129 1,206,734
¢ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . 15,402 7 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » . 4,108 : ' :
w 117  Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f=24e). . . . . . . 468,297 399,115
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . 1,758,828 1,695,849
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . -108,566 -172,583
-] § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§'_§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 1,770,321 1,832,363
§§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . e 59,838 294 463
Z2]22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 1,710,483 1,537,900
m Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {(other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Slgn Signature of officer Date
Here
_’ Type or print name and title A
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid %W’ Check L—_| if
Preparer Roland W Munger ) 3/2/2021 self-employed | PQ1871456
Use Only Firm's name _ ®» Munger & Company, CPAs Firm's EIN ® 47-3342732
Firm's address ® 2170 South El Camino Real, Ste. 217, Oceanside, CA 92054 Phone no. _ (760) 730-8020

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .

Yes [ | No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

HTA

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11l . . . . . . . . . . . |:]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..o S . DYes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICeS? . . . . . L, : |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,447,027 including grants of $

4 (Code: == ) (Expenses$ including grantsof$ ___ )(Revenue$ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grantsof $ __ ) (Revenues )
4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e Total program service expenses > 1,447 027

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)  Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A. . . . . . A . 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedu/e B Schedule of Contrlbutors (see |nstruct|ons)'7 - 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . S 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a sectlon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partif . . . . . . . ; 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? /f “Yes, complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . - 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIf . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . . . - 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X l|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account llab|I|ty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part1V. . . . . | o 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restncted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts Vl |
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI.. . . . . . : t1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other securltles in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil. . . . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIll. . . . . . . [1MMe X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 2572 If "Yes . complete Schedule D PantX . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . . | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII. . . . . . .. |12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted f nanclal statements for the tax year’? If "Yes "
and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xl is optional . . . 112b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 JAXii)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . A 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . . . . 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F. Parts lif and IV . . . . . . Co 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (seeinstructions). . . . . . . . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil . . . . . . . . 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part Vlll llne 93’7
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . . . . . . . o 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnlltles’? lf "Yes " complete Schedule H C , 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . ; .. [20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland !l . . . . . . . . . 21 X

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . . . . S . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J. . . . . . . - - ow . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandrng pnncrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a. . . . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exceptron’? . ) 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?. . . . . .. i .. | 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandrng at any trme durrng the year’? .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedute L, Parti!. . . . . . . . . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!{. . . . . . |25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22 for recervables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part!l. . . . . . _ . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followrng parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

If"Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . o . 28a X
b Afamily member of any individual described in Irne 28a’7 If "Yes " complete Schedule L Pan‘ /V .. . . . . . . |28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . S . [ 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutrons’P If "Yes " complete Schedu/e M S 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M. . . . . .. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatrons’? /f ”Yes a complete Schedu/e N Pan‘/ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity drsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . . ; 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty’? If "Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Pan‘ II
M, oriV,andPartV, line1. . . . . e I 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty wrthrn the meanrng of sectron 512(b)(13) e : 35a X
b If "Yes"to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Viine2 . . . . . . |35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2. . . . . . ; 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organrzatron
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI . . 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. . . S .. .. . . . |38|X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV. . . . . . . . . . . I:]
Yes | No
ta  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . & . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ; 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable :
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . 1c | X

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 107|
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) J
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . S 3a X
b If "Yes" has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . . . . | 3b
4a  Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If"Yes"enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR). 3|
5a  Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . .. . | b5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. . . . . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 OOO and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . 2 2 aE 3B 3k ; 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a  Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods [l
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . i g . . . | 7a X
b If "Yes" did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'? . o .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . G e 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled dunng the year. . . . . . . . . . . .. L7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g lfthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?. . | 7
h  Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the -
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . S . 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. i 5
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . ; S 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . ) .. | 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . .. . . |[10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facﬂmes . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them). . . . . . . 11b
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417. . . . 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear. . . . . | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . S . . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand. . . . . } 13¢
14a  Did the organization receive any payments for lndoor tannlng services dunng the tax year’7 SR ; ; 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No, " provide an explanation on Schedule o. . . . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year . . . . 5 - B aAn * R i e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule Q.

Form 990 (2019)
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Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVI. . . . . . . . . . . . |

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . . 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. | 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following: :
aThegoverningbody?........‘.......................... 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . . . e . 8b X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . coe L 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No, * gotoline13. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [12b[ X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, "
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... W - ; 12¢c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ) 13 ] X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . |15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizaton. . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
I—(__)] Own website |:| Another's website Upon request I:] Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

Form 990 (2019)
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95-2241614

Page 7

Part VI
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

()
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week g2 3|slo e T|m from the from related compensation
(list any n% ] S %‘D § organization organizations from the
hours for 3 c = 8; 051 :<6§ o | (W-2/1099-MiSC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) | organization and
related gﬁ S 218g related organizations
organizations 3 o .E_ 3
below G5 3 B
dotted line) 2 2 E
(0] =3
2
(1) _AlisonBarclay | 40.00
CEO 0.00 X 95,102
_(2)_ChetBierbraver | 100
Director 0.00f X
_(3) RexBright _  ______________|..__..._200
President 0.00] X X
.(4)_ChrsCatania | 200
2nd Vice President 0.00] X X
_(8) _JeffCorbett | 100
Director 0.00] X
_8) SteveGrimm_ | _.._100
Director 0.00] X
_(7)_Mike Edelstein ) 200
Past President 0.00] X X
_(8)_ JanineHal | 100
Director 0.00f X
_(9) _DaleMitchell | _..200
1st Vice President 0.00] X X
{10) _PaulNorberg | 200
Treasurer 0.00] X X
) _RoyQuin | 100
Director 0.00] X
{12) DonnaReisbeck-Stoewer | 100
Director 0.00] X
(13) Jimshort | 100
Director 0.00f X
(14) LouseSmal | 100
Director 0.00] X

Form 990 (2019)
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Page 8

Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week os|s|ol| xle x|[=m from the from related compensation
(list any all2|3 | 2|22 5 organization organizations from the
hours for g é g S; 5 § @ @ | (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 8 i ] o8 § related organizations
organizations [~ 5| & g 3
below 24 = 8 ¥
dotted line) 2|2 E
@ =3
2
(15) SiegridSfilman_____ | 200
Secretary 0.00] X X
(16) DaleTattersall | 100
Director 0.00f X
(17) Deborahzoller . | 100
Director 0.00] X
(L I
wy
@0
Ke3) I
@
@)
@y
@)
1b Subtotal . > 95,102 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . » 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c¢). e e 95,102 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated |
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such individual . o 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual . . 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) ) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII. . . . : D
(A) (B} (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512-514

8 a 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0
E S| b Membership dues . 1b 38,281
© 2| ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 98,418
2% d Related organizations . 1d 0
O 2| e Government grants (contrlbutlons) 1e 0
g ,,-g, f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
s _‘=5 similar amounts not included above . 1f 1,167,009}
_-:": ©| 9 Noncash contributions included in
32 lines 1a—1f . o | 1g | $ 0
© S| h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f . ... > 1,303,708
Business Code i NI
§ 2a Youth Programand League Fees 900099 154,191 154,191
2aol b 0
3 E c 0
ES| ¢ e 0
E@ [ e
o C 0
g f All other program service revenue . 0
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . > 154,191
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends lnterest and
other similar amounts) . . N 515 515
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . 0
5  Royalties . P T 0
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c 0 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . e ... 0
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory . 7a 0 0
g b Less: cost or other basis
§ and sales expenses . 7b 0 0
] ¢ Gain or (loss) . 7c 0 0
s d Net gain or (loss) . . > 0
£ 8a Gross income from fundraismg
S events (notincluding$ 98,418
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 . 8a 87,531
b Less: direct expenses . 8b 25,290
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . > 62,241 62,241
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19. 9a 0
b Less: direct expenses . 9b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gamlng actlvmes . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . 10a 0
b Less: cost of goods sold . . 10b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory ... P 0
0 Business Code «
§ 4 11a  Miscellaneous Revenue 900099 2,611 2,611
- L 0
s ¢ 0
0 | d Al other revenue . . 0
= e Total. Add lines 11a—11d . .» 2611
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . > 1,523,266 154,191 0 65,367

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) B © 0)
8, 95, and 10b of Part VI T | e | e | Foveresr
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
domestic governments. See Part IV, line21. . . . . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members . . . . - . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . . . . : 95,102 83,690 7,608 3,804
6 Compensation not included above to dlsquahf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . 0
7  Other salaries and wages . . . . . 1,025,885 878,643 147,242
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (|nc|ude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . 0
9  Other employee benefits . . . . . : ; . 81,675 70,115 11,256 304
10 Payrolltaxes. . . . } . - 94,072 80,758 13,314
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management. . . . .o . . 5 10,933 4,440 6,493
b Legal. . . . . .. . : oo 0
¢ Accounting. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,000 9,000
d Lobbying. . . . 0
e Professional fundralsmg serwces See Part IV Ilne 17. o 0
f Investment management fees . . . . . 0
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25 column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) . . P 0 0
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . Coe e ; 5,090 5,090
13 Officeexpenses. . . . . . . . .. . om 57,281 53,292 3,989
14 Information technology . . o s . . 11,473 6,561 4912
15 Royalties. . . . . . . e .o 0
16  Occupancy. . . . . . . . . . .. R ; 57,141 53,066 4,075
17  Travel. . . . . L 0
18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . TR 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . 7,215 1,419 5,796
20 Interest. . . . . , _ oo 0
21 Payments to affi Ilates S .5 . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon Coe . m 125,085 114,645 10,440 0
23  Insurance. . . . : 31,103 26,914 4,189
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered |
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Duesand Subscriptons 16,287 6.870 9,417
b Equipment Repair and Maintenance 19,914 18,592 1,322
¢ Miscellaneous 5,988 5417 571
d SnackProgam 42,605 42,605
e Allotherexpenses 0
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 1,695,849 1,447,027 244 714 4108
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . I:]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . L 336,089 1 567,091
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 166,965 2 158,396
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net . 0 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net . . 37,106| 4 1,800
§  Loans and other receivables from any current or former ofF icer, d|rector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% || g EE
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 0] &
6 Loansand other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defi ned e
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0| 6
% 7  Notes and loans receivable, net . 0] 7 0
@ | 8 Inventories for sale or use . . 0| 8
= 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 0f 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,641,602 8 E o eI
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . 10b 1,536,526 1,230,161| 10c 1,105,076
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . o] 1 0
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14  Intangible assets . 0| 14 0]
16  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 3k 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equa! Ilne 33) . 1,770,321| 16 1,832,363
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 59,838 17 61,463
18  Grants payable . 0] 18
19  Deferred revenue . . of 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 0] 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0] 21
8 |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
‘_E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% i
2 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 0] 22
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 0| 23 233,000
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0| 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D . . 0j 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 50,838 26 294 463
3 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » .
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. )
‘® | 27  Net assets without donor restrictions . 1,710,483| 27 1,632,180
g 28  Net assets with donor restrictions . ) 0| 28 5,720
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here > I:l
= and complete lines 29 through 33. g |
929 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 0f 29
§ 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0l 30
&’ 31  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 0 31
% [ 32 Total net assets or fund balances . 1,710,483| 32 1,537,900
< |33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,770,321] 33 1,832,363

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)  Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614  page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . ) |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,523,266
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) . 2 1,695,849
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. . 3 -172,583
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Par’( X Ilne 32 column (A)) 4 1,710,483
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6  Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) ) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, I|ne 32
column (B)) . . 10 1,537,900
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:l Cash . Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O. o
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or ‘
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:I Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:I Both consolidated and separate basis \ ] ‘
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes"to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of il
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a  As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

Form 990 (2019)



vepreciation and Amortization

rom 4562

(Including Information on Listed Property)

2019

Department of the Treasury P Attach to your tax return. Attachment

Internal Revenue Service  (9g) > Goto www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

Boys & Girls Club of North County 990 95-2241614

m Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: if you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see lnstructlons) . 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see mstructlons) 3

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract iine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . 4 0

§ Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If marned ﬂlng

separately, see instructions . L L .. aF . 5 0

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 . . . . T

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c) hnes 6 and 7 8 0

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9 0
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2018 Form 4562 10

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or llne 5 See |nstruct|ons 1

12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . . 12 0
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2020. Add lines 9 and 10, lessline 12 . . . . . . . . .»[13] 0

Note: Don't use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year. See instructions . . a . & 14

15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15

16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . . 16
MACRS Depreciation (Don't include fisted property. See instructions)

Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2019 . 17 I 125,085

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service dunng the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, check here . . . . A D
Section B - Assets Placed in Service DurlngJ1 9 Tax Year Usmthe General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use ) s:ﬁg; ery {e) Convention () Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only—see instructions)

19 a _ 3-year property T

b 5-year property

¢ __ 7-year property

d _10-year property

e 15-year property

f 20-year property :

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L

property 27.5yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2019 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20 a Class life S/L

b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L

¢ 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L

d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
my;Summary (See instructions.)

21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 .

21

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, Imes 19 and 20 in column (g) and I|ne 21 Enter

here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions .

22 125,085

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section263Acosts . . . . . . . . . . . . . |23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
HTA

Form 4562 (2019)



SCHEDULE A ) . . | oms no. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support l 2019
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

b » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury -
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614

@ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [:l A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 D Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 |:| Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

|:] Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 1 70(b)(1)(AXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

[] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)

~N

©0

9 |___| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
L
10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part L)

1" D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a r_—’ Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type IlI. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type 1lI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . e II]
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (i} Type of organization | (iv} Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)
(8)
©)
(o))
(B)
Total | 0 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019

HTA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-2241614

Page 2

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . 119,737 1,114,828 1,709,857 1,691,763 1,545,530 6,181,715
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 119,737 1,114,828 1,709,857 1,691,763 1,545,530 6,181,715
$ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 6,181,715
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2015 (b} 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . L. 119,737 1,114,828 1,709,857 1,691,763 1,545,530 6,181,715
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . . . . 86 163 227 361 1,352
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . S 0
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartV8). . . . . . . . | 6,521 9,980 0 1,465 20,577
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,203,644
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c}(3)

organization, check this box and stop here .

- »[]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided byline11,column(®). . . . . . . . . . .. 14

99.65%

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . . . . 15

99.61%

33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. .
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization .

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions .

»[X]
»[ ]

»[]

»[]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
Part i

Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-2241614

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |I.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . . . . 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . 0
6§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . L 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year . 0
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 (b) 20186 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . . . . . . | 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0
¢ Addlines10aand10b. . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) . 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c¢, 11,
and12). . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support PercentaL
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). . . . . . . . . . . . 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). . . . . . . . . . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . . 18 0.00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ime 15 is more than 33 1/3% and line 17 is
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . N El
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > I:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . » |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by )
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the Supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c}(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer ]
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2) il
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion e
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes," ‘
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(1) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controiled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (cther than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or {2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /7" Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f " Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a  Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page §
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a  Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b  Afamily member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Iif "Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or mare supported organizations have the power to |
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization'’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported "
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f"Yes," explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type li Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the !
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported arganization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how |
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 7
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisty the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ ] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |___| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes [ No
a  Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f"Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b  Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a  Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-2241614 Page 6

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year B Current )G
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4 0 0
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7_Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4). 8 0 0
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Current WL
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): ]
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d 0 0
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 _Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3 0 0
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4 0 0
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 0 0
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6 0 0
7 _Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 0 0
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 0 Q
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 _Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 0
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 0
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 0
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4 0
5 _Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 0

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-2241614

Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

X N[ [ [ |2

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

«©

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0.000

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@i

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

0

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014.

From 2015 .

From 2016 .

From 2017 .

From 2018 .

(=] [=] [=X (=] =]

- [0 |T |

Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

j

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

oo |0

Excess from 2019 .

oOjo|o|o|o

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 23, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Page 8
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF
) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@ 1 9
Department of the Treasury

Intemnal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
I:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|_—_| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I:] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIlI, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

I:I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animais. Complete Parts |, 1l, and Iil.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . N &

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,

990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
HTA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.M. | AngelSociety Person
PO.Boxt08 Payroll [ ]
Falbrook CA_ 92028 (S __ 10,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.2 | DelReyAvocado Person
12608 MainStreet Payroll [ |
Fallbrook CA 92028 ___|'$_ 5,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Hl for
Foreign Country: . noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.8 | LindaHead Person
3501 TierraLindalane Payroll [ |
Falbrook CA_ 92028 ___ ($ 10,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: =~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.4 | JohnandJanetKister Person
3636Lunetalane Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook CA 92028 ____ |S$ 10,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.5 | BobandSusanlucy Person
8705FireRoad . Payroll [ |
Fallbrook CA 92028 _ __ |$ 10,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Pacific Western Bank Person

Foreign State or Province:
Foreign Country:

Payroll l:]

Noncash I__—l

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization
Boys & Girls Club of North County

Employer identification number

95-2241614

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7. | SDGESemperEnergy Person
PO.Box120007 . Payroll [ ]
SanDiego CA _oM2 ___|'$ 5,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (¢ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.8 | JamesandJeanetteShort Person
3033Vialoma Payrolt [ ]
Falbrook CA 92028 S 10,163, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9. | Befter World Together Foundation Person
1BefterWorld CirSte.200 Payroll  []
Temecula CA 9590 ____ [$_ 10,000, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinge: =~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country. noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.10__ | Boysand Girs Club of Fallbrook Foundation Person
POBOX1497 Payroll [ |
Bonsall CA 92003 _____|'$_ 28,275 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinge: _________ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
M. | FrenchFund Person
PO.Box20160LongBeach Payroll [ ]
LongBeach CA __.._90801 5,000, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: .~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Nordson Foundation Person

Foreign State or Province:
Foreign Country:

Payroll  [_]
Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Page 2

Name of organization
Boys & Girls Club of North County

Employer identification number

95-2241614

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13| TenyandSueGodfrey Person
300 Corporate Pointe Ste.220 Payroll [ ]
CulverCity CA_ 90230  ___ [$_ 5,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: = (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | RiteAdFoundation Person
3OHunertane Payroll ]
CampHil PA___ 7011 |'$ 5,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: =~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.15 | SanDiegoFoundation Person
2508 Historic Decatur Rd Ste, 200 Payroll [ ]
SanDiego . CA _____ 92106 | S 10,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: .~~~ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
%6 | useank Person
POBOX634 Payroll [ |
Mitwaukee Wi 53200 | S 5000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: ..~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_7__ | ZableFoundaton Person
1660 Hotel CirNSte.710. Payroll [ ]
SanDiego CA_ 92108 _____[$ . 20,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: .~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_________________________________________________________________ Person |:|
_________________________________________________________ Payroll D
________________________________________________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
Foreign State or Province: .~~~ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: _______ noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization
Boys & Girls Club of North County

Employer identification number

95-2241614

LMl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) )
from e . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
R A T R
(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from L . FMV (or estimate) .
Part Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
N B S
(a) No. (b) (c) )
from e . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
S B S
(a) No. (b) (c) )
from a = . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
N B S
(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from A . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Y I S
(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from s . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
_____________________________________________________________ $

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification nhumber
95-2241614

Boys & Girls Club of North County

m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part IlI, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this

information once. See instructions.) [

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
fromI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. S
(a) No.
lgromI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. o
(a) No.
;rom' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. T o
(a) No.
|\;rom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv T e

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



ﬁ%’;’:,%g'gf D Supplemental Financial Statements | os o, 54500

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614
mrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . .
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
§  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . . . . . |:] Yes |:] No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit?. . . . . . . . . |:| Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education D Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

I___I Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) - . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extrngurshed or termlnated by the organization during
the tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handlrng of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . o BN I:l Yes |:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcrng conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)?. . . . . . . |:| Yes [ ] No

9  InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatron easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

mﬁq Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . e

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, hrstoncal treasures or other srm|lar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . . ... . . ... . . »g
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X . L P
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructrons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |___| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e D Other

c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . D Yes I:l No

MY Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?. . . . . e T [:l Yes [:I No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . . . . . . - o . 1c
d Additions during theyear. . . . . . . . SR, . . . 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . . e e : 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . . . . . 1f 0
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? I:l Yes No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll. . . . . . . I:I
WEndowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a  Beginning of year balance .
b Contributions . .
¢ Netinvestment earnlngs galns
and losses . .
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . L
f  Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . . 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a  Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Termendowment » ¢ %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . B o W . . .| 3ali)
(i) Related organizations . . . . . 5 . . R 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons I|sted as reqwred on Schedule R’? P m e . . .. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 47,000 47,000
b Buildings . . 0 1,419,624 830,013 589,611
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 702,920 328,737 374,183
d Equipment . Ce e e . L s 0 428,539 345,569 82,970
e Other. . . . 0 43,519 32,207 11,312
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line10c.). . . . . . . » 1,105,076

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-2241614 Page 3

Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

o

(2) Closely held equity interests .

(3) Other

0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . »
Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part |V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

_(2)

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

_

_(8)

_9

0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13. ). »
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

()]

_(2

_3

_@

(5)

()]

7)

(8)

_9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

>

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

3)

4)

)]

(6)

@)

(8)

)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .

. >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon S flnanC|aI statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .

L]

Schedule D (Form 980) 2019



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614 Page 4
iUl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1,523,266
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . .. S 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartXIll). . . . . . . o . . g - 2d (=

e Addlines 2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. , . AE AE AF AF A - 2e 0
3  Subtract line 2e from line1. . . ; . s AF.2F AF AF 3 1,523,266
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . . . . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXuly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b ,

¢ Addlinesdaanddb. . . . . o 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl lme 12 ). .. 5 1,523,266

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . e 1 1,695,849
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: |

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . Lo S 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . | : S . 3 . 2b

¢ Otheriosses. . . . . .o ; . . @ W 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) .3 -8 - ... E . ; . 2d s

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . : : " aE S .o E e 2¢ 0
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . g N 3 1,695,849
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . o 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXlly. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. , 4b [

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb. . . . . AF AFE A - A . 4c 0
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa/ Form 990 Pan‘l I/ne 18. ) Ry R 5 1,695,849

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2@ 1 9
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service > _Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. | Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b I:I Internet and email solicitations f [:l Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2a  Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
key employees listed in Form 990, Part V!I) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . Yes D No
b If"Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

) — {iii) Did fundraiser have . () Amountpaidto |\ o 4ot paid to
e ety Gy civiy | “eustody orcontolof | (MBS e fu‘,?é:ii}?(ijgté’i n | Crmmnsdy)
Yes No
1 The Gavel Group Event Auction
26439 Rancho Pk Lake Forest CA 92630 X 87,445 17,250 70,195
2
0 0 0
3
0 0 0
4
0 0 0
5
0 0 0
6
0 0 0
7
0 0 0
8
0 0 0
9
0 0 0
10
0 0 0
Total. . . . . . T 87,445 17,250 70,195

3 Listall states in WhICh the organlzatlon is reglstered or Ilcensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
HTA



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-2241614  Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events {d) Total events
Fundraising Event NONE (add col. (a) through
{event type) (event type) (total number) col {¢))

(0]
3
o

©1 1 Gross receipts . 185,949 185,949
(]
[0’

2 Less: Contributions . 98,418 98,418

3 Gross income (line 1 minus

line 2) . 87,531 87,531

4 Cashprizes. . . . 0 0

5 Noncash prizes . . . 0 0
w

;}:,’ 6 Rent/facility costs . . . . 0 0
3

gi| 7 Foodandbeverages. . . 0 0
k<]

g 8 Entertainment. . . . . 0 0

9 Other direct expenses . 25,290 0 25,290

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . _ . » 25,290)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . . > 62,241

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 8a.

11
[ Part Il |

o " {b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
E (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col. (a) through col. {c))
g
[0
| 1 Grossrevenue. . . . . 0
§ 2 Cashprizes. . . . . . 0
g
£ 3 Noncashprizes. . . . . 0
[
§ 4 Rent/facility costs . . . . 0
&
5 Other direct expenses . . 0
[lves % [[ves % | [Jves %.
6 Volunteer labor . |:| No D No |:| No
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » 0)
8 _ Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column @. ... ... » 0

8  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? .
b If"Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614  Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. . . . . . . . . . . W DYes l:]No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming?. . . . . . . . . . . l:]Yes DNO
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e : S . 13a %
b Anoutside facility. . . . . . . .. . . .. . 113b Y%
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B
Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue’?.........‘..................‘...,........DYesDNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization »§ | 0 and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third paty » § 0
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation » $ 0

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?. . . . . . . . . . . . . o |:|Yes I___lNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $ 0
m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and {v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omB No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

e Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
HTA



oo California Exempt Organization

. FORM
199

2019 Annual Information Return

Calendar Year 2019 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/fyyyy) 07/01/2019 , and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2020
Corporation/Organization name Califomnia corporation number
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NORTH COUNTY 0437493
Additional information. See instructions. FEIN
95-2241614
Street address (suite or room) PMB no.
445 E IVY ST
City State Zip code
FALLBROOK CA [92028
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
A FirstRetumn ... - L Yes [INo |t eompt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization
B AmendedReturn........ .. o R R - .D Yes IX] No engaged in political activities? See instructions. . . . . .D Yes [X| No
C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust .. . . . . e L] Yes ] No |K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g7 . ... ®[ ] Yes [X] No

D Final Information Return?
.D Dissolved I:I Surrendered (Withdrawn) |:| Merged/Reorganized|L
Enter date: (mm/ddlyyyy) @

E Check accounting method: (1) [] Cash (2) [X] Accrual (3) [] Other

F Federal retum filed?  (1)@[] 9507 (2)@[] s90PF  (3)@[] sch H (e00) |M
(4) [X] Other 990 series

If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources . . . . $
If organization is a public charity exempt under R&TC Section
23701d and meets the filing fee exception, check box.

No filing fee is required. ... ... ... ... ... . ... .. o[x|
Is the organization a Limited Liability Company? . . . ..D Yes No

N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to

G Is this a group filing? See instructions . . . ......... .. .D Yes [X| No report taxable income? . .. ............ ... ..., .I:I Yes [X| No
H Is this organization in a group exemption . . ... .. ... .. D Yes E] No (O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
If "Yes,” what is the parent's name? IRS audited ina prioryear?............ .. .. .. .. ®[] Yes D] No
P Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending? ............. D Yes [X| No
I Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines Date filed with IRS
not reported to the FTB? See instructions. . . . ... .. .. .D Yes [X| No
Partl  Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Partil, line 8 .. ... .. ........ ... . @1 244,848|00
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates .. ............ ... .. .. ... ... @ 2 38,281]00
) 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . .. ... ... ... .. ... ... ®| 3 7 1,265,427]00
Re:::‘pts 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3. ,
Revenues This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Information B . .. @ | 4 | 1,548,556]00
§ Costofgoodssold ............. ... ... ... . . .. . ... .| @5 00
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold . . . ... ® 6 00 )
7 Totalcosts. Add line Sandiine 6 .................... ... .. . . . . .. .. . ... 7 00
8 Total gross income. Subtractline 7fromlined . ................. ... . ... ... ... .. ®| 8 1,548,556 00
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part Il line 18 ....... ... ... ... . ®| 9 1,721,139 00
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 ...... ... . ®| 10 -172,583|00
M Totalpayments . ...... ... .. e 00
12 Use tax. See General Information K. .. ............ ... ... ... .. . . . ... . ... ... @12 00
13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11 . ... ....... . @13 00
Filing Fee | 14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 from line 12 . . .. ... .. @14 00
15 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Information F ... .......... . ... . . . .. B I [ 00
16 Penalties and Interest. See General InformationJ . .............. .. .. . ... ... .. . 16 00
17 Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and line 16. Then subtract line 11 from theresult.......... @ 17 00
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
Sign belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here Signature Title Date ® Telephone
of officer P>
Preparer's W ] Date Check if self- ® PTIN
_ b el —— 03/02/2021 | emploved > [ |Po1871456
Paid . - 7 ® Firm's FEIN
Efsngﬁ;s oo o yous: pMUNGER & COMPANY, CPAS 47-3342732
and address ® Telephone
2170 SOUTH EL CAMINO REAL, STE. 217 , OCEANSIDE, CA 9 (780) 730-8020
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions .. .. .. ... ...... .. ® Yes I:I No

] 188 | 3651194 | Form 199 2019 Side1 [}



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NORTH COUNTY . 95-2241614
Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part Il or furnish substitute information,
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions ... ............... ... ... o 1 241,722|00
2ilnterest ... e 2 515/00
Receipts | 3 Dividends ... ... ® 3 00
from 4 Grossrents .............. . @ 4 00
Other § Grossroyalties . ........ . .. ® 5 00
Sources 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions) ............. ... .. ® 6 00
7 Otherincome. Attach schedule . .............. ... ... ... ... .. . .. .. ... ... .. . ® 7 2,611100
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1.... ....... 8 244,848|00
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule . .. . ............. . . ® 9 00
10 Disbursementstoorformembers. . ............. .. ... ... ... ... . . . ... @10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule ... ... . ............. . @] 11 95,102{00
12 Othersalariesandwages .................... ... ... .. ... ... . .. .. ... @12 1,025,885|00
Expenses |13 Interest ... .. .. el 00
and 14 TaXES ... @14 94,072\ 00
Disburse-145 Rents ......................... ... .. ... ®[15 57,141|00
SnEs 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) ..... ... ... .. .. .. . . ... ® 16 125,085[00
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule ............... ... ... . ... .. ... . @17 323,854|00
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1,Partl,line9....[18 1,721,139]00
Schedule L Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) (b) (c) (d)
1Cash ... .. ... .. ... 503,054 L 725,487
2 Net accounts receivable 37,106 [ ) 1,800
3 Netnotesreceivable ........ ... ... .. .. ... @
4 Inventories ......... ... ... ... ... [
§ Federal and state government obligations .. ... 1®
6 Investments in otherbonds . ...... ... ... [
7 Investmentsinstock ................ @
8 Mortgage loans . .............. . L J
9 Other investments. Attach schedule @
10 a Depreciable assets ......... 2,594,602 2,594,602
b Less accumulated depreciation ........... 1,411,441 ) 1,183,161]( 1,536,526 ) 1,058,076
Mland ... 47,000 ® 47,000
12 Other assets. Attach schedule ............ ... o
13 Totalassets .............. ... .. ... . . .. 1,770,321 1,832,363
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accounts payable ............. ... ... . . . ... 59,838 @ 61,463
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ...... ... ®
16 Bonds and notes payable ......... ... ..., ®
17 Mortgages payable .. .. ......... .. .. o 233,000
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule ... .. ...
19 Capital stock or principal fund . ..... .. ... .. ®
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation . . @
21 Retained earnings or income fund .. .......... 1,710,483 L) 1,537,900
22 Total liabilities and networth ........ .. ... 1,770,321 1,832,363
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000
1 Netincomeperbooks .................. ... @ -172,583| 7 Income recorded on baoks this year
2 Federalincometax ................... ... . ® not included in this return. Attach schedule | @
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains . @ 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attachschedule .................. ... . .. @ Attachschedule . .. .......... .. ... .. o
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Addline 7 and line8 .......
deducted in this return. Attach schedule ... . .. @ 10 Net income per return.
6 _Total. Add line 1 throughline5........... . .. .. -172,583 Subtract line 9 fromline6......... .. .. -172,583
B side2 Form199 2019 188 | 3652194 [ B



TAXABLE YEAR

2019

=
Depreciation and Amortization

CALIFORNIA FORM

3885F

Attach to Form 541, Form 109, or Form 199,

Name as shown on tax return FEIN
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NORTH COUNTY 95-2241614
Tangible and intangible assets placed in service during the 2019 taxable year: Depreciation Amortization
(a) {b) () (d) (e} {f (g) (h) (i)
Description of property Date placed Cost or other Method of Life or Depreciation for Code Period or Amortization for
in service basis figuring rate this year section percentage this year
(mm/dd/yyyy) depreciation

Add line 1 column (f) and column (i) amounts. See instructions . .. . ............ .

Depreciation

2 California depreciation for assets placed in service beginning before the 2019 taxable year .
Be sure to make adjustments for any basis differences.
3 Total California depreciation. Add line 1fandline2..... .

Amortization

4 California amortization for intangibles placed in service beginning before the 2019 taxable year . .
Be sure to make adjustments for any basis differences.

S Total California amortization. Add line 1(j) and line 4

2 125085

3 125085

125,085

General Information

In general, for taxable years beginning on or
after January 1, 2015, California law conforms
to the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) as of
January 1, 2015. However, there are continuing
differences between California and federal
law. When California conforms to federal tax
law changes, we do not always adopt all of
the changes made at the federal level. For
more information, go to ftb.ca.gov and search
for conformity. Additional information can

be found in FTB Pub. 1001, Supplemental
Guidelines to California Adjustments.

The instructions provided with California tax
forms are a summary of California tax law
and are only intended to aid taxpayers in
preparing their state income tax returns. We
include information that is most useful to the
greatest number of taxpayers in the limited
space available. It is not possible to include
all requirements of the California Revenue
and Taxation Code (R&TC) in the instructions.
Taxpayers should not consider the instructions
as authoritative law.

A Purpose

Use form FTB 3885F, Depreciation and

Amortization, to compute depreciation .
and amortization allowed as a deduction

on Form 541, California Fiduciary Income

Tax Return, Form 109, California Exempt

Organization Business Income Tax Return,

or Form 199, California Exempt Organization

Annual Information Return. Attach form FTB

3885F to Form 541, Form 109, or Form 199.

Depreciation is the annual deduction allowed to
recover the cost or other basis of business or
income producing property with a determinable
useful life of more than one year. Land is not
depreciable.

Amortization is an amount deducted to recover
the cost of certain capital expenses over a fixed
period.

B Federal/State Differences

California law has not always conformed to
federal law regarding depreciation methods,
special credits, or accelerated write-offs.
Consequently, the recovery periods and the
basis on which the depreciation is calculated
may be different from the amounts used for
federal purposes. Reportable differences may
occur if all or part of your assets were placed
in service:

¢  Before January 1, 1987. California
disallowed depreciation under the federal
Accelerated Cost Recovery System (ACRS).

California depreciation is calculated in the
same manner as in prior years for those
assets.

On or after January 1, 1987. California
provides special credits and accelerated
write-offs that affect the California basis
for qualifying assets. California does not
conform to all the changes to federal law
enacted in 1993. Therefore, the California
basis or recovery periods may be different
for some assets.

On or after September 11, 2001, California
has not conformed to the federal Job
Creation and Worker Assistance Act of
2002 which allows taxpayers to take an
additional first year depreciation deduction
and Alternative Minimum Tax depreciation
adjustment for property placed in service
after September 10, 2001.

188 | 7641194 |

FTB 3885F 2019



Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614

Line 7, Partll (CA 199) Other Income

1 Other Income . | 2,611
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 - - - 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 Total . 10 2,611

© 2020 Universal Tax Systems Inc. and/or its affiliates and licensors. All rights reserved.



Boys & Girls Club of North County

95-224161+

Lme 17, Part Il (CA 199) - Other Deductions

PenS|on plans, employee benefits . . . 1 81,675
2 Legal fees . 2 0
3 Accounting fees . 3 9,000
4 Other professional fees . 4 10,933
5 Travel, conferences, and meetlngs 5 7,215
6 Printing and publications . 6 0
7 Special events direct expenses . 7 25,290
8 Office expenses . 8 57,281
9 Other expenses . 9 132,460
10 10
11 11
12 Total 12 323,854

© 2020 Universal Tax Systems Inc. and/or its affiliates and licensors. All rights reserved.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
R

RF-1 PAGE 1 of 5
(Rev. 09/2017)
MAILTO: ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT (For Registry Use Only)
Registry of Charitable Trusts
PO Boxovssar TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA

Scramento, Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
STREET ADDRESS: .
1300 1 Street 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301 -306, 309, 311, and 312
Sacramento, CA 95814 Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the end of the
(916) 210-6400 organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a
WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section

iti 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.
Boys & Girls Club of North County Check if:
Name of Organization [] change of address

List all DBAs and names the organization uses or has used D Amended report

445 E Ivy St

Address (Number and Street) State Charity Registration Number 0437493
Fallbrook, CA 92028 . -
City or Town, State, and ZIP Code Comoration or Organization No. CT04430
(760) 728-5871 allisonb@bgcnorthcounty, or
Telephone Number E-mail A%regs? Lo Federal Employer 1.D. No. 95-2241614
ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Department of Justice
ross Annual Rev Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225
Greater than $50 million $300
PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 7/1/2019 ending 6/30/2020 ) list:
Gross Annual Revenue $ 1,548,556 Noncash Contributions $ 0 Total Assets $ 1,832,363
Program Expenses $ 1,447,027 Total Expenses $ 1,695,849
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note:  All questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page
providing an explanation and details for each "yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. Yes | No
1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any
officer, director or trustee thereof, either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest? X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds? X
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? X
4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or commercial
coventurer used? X
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? X
7. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? X
8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period? X
9. Atthe end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets? X

and belief, the content is true, correct and complete.

Allison Barclay CEO

I declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge

Signature of Authorized Agent- Printed Name Title

Date
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Responses to Form RRF-1

Question 4

Gavel Group,

26439 Rancho Pkwy South #110
Lake Forest, CA 92630

(949) 900-2020

Question 5

State of CA Dept of Education Child Nutrition Program CACFP
1430 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 324-0085

Monica Ortega

Question 8
The organization engaged a CPA firm to conduct an audit.
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MUNGER & COMPANY, CPAs

2170 S. El Camino Real, Suite 217
Oceaside, CA 92054
(760) 730-8020
www.mungercpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Audit Committee of
Boys and Girls Clubs of North County

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys and Girls Clubs of North County, a nonprofit
organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the corporation’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of Boys and Girls Clubs of North County as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
’Q&W |

January 20, 2021 Munger & Company, CPAs

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2020

ASSETS

OPERATING ASSETS:
Cash $
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable
Total Operating Assets

FIXED ASSETS:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furnishings and equipment
Vehicles
Timeshares
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
PPP Loan
Total Liabilities

©

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Invested in fixed assets, net

With donor restrictions
Purpose restrictions
Total Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

719,767
5,720
1,800

727,287

47,000
2,122,544
153,890
305,868
12,300

(1,536,526)
1,105,076

1,832,363

61,463
233,000

294,463

427,104

1,105,076

1,532,180

5,720
35,720

1,537,900

1,832,363

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Without Donor  With Donor

Resrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT:
Grants $ 1,121,788 $ 5,720 $ 1,127,508
Special events, net of expense of $25,290 62,241 62,241
Contributions 39,501 39,501
Special event contributions 98,418 98,418
Youth program and league fees 154,191 154,191
Membership dues 38,281 38,281
Interest and other income 3,126 3,126
Total Revenues and Support 1,517,546 5,720 1,523,266
EXPENSES:

Program Services:

Club 579,752 579,752

Leagues 73,013 73,013

After School 794,262 794,262
Total Program Services 1,447,027 - 1,447,027
Supporting Services:

Management and General 248,822 248,822

Fundraising - -
Total Supporting Services 248,822 - 248,822
Total Expenses 1,695,849 - 1,695,849
Change in Net Assets (178,303) 5,720 (172,583)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,710,483 - 1,710,483
Net Assets - End of Year $ 1,532,180 $ 5,720 $§ 1,537,900

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

3
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in ) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from PPP Loan
Net cash provided by (used) in financing activities

Net Change in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Supplementary Information:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Total Cash

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

5

$

(172,583)

125,085

35,306
1,625

(10,567)

233,000

233,000

222,433

503,054

725,487

719,767
5,720

725,487



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 1. Nature of Organization

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is a California non-profit agency established in 1962. Our
mission is to provide a safe, caring environment in which youth can develop self-esteem, leadership
skills, and enjoy educational and recreational activities under supervised programs. Boys and Girls
Clubs of North County’s main facility is located in Fallbrook, California.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation
Boys and Girls Clubs of North County’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting,.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has defined cash and cash equivalents as cash in banks and
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Receivables and Credit Policies

Accounts receivable consist primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for program services. Boys
and Girls Clubs of North County determines the allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable based
on historical experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent
collections. Accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectable. Management determined
that no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary as all items were received subsequent to year
end.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment additions are recorded over $2,500 at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the
date of donation. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 40 years, or in the case of capitalized leased
assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser of the useful life of the asset or the lease term. When
assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related depreciation or amortization are removed
from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statements of activities. Costs of
maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are
expensed currently.

Carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated
future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired,
an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There
were no indicators of asset impairment during the year ended June 30, 2020.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or
grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not
subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by
the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-
imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has
elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized revenue from services when the services are provided. We record special events
revenue equal to the cost of direct benefits to donors, and contribution revenue for the difference. All
services are transferred at a point in time.

Revenue is recognized as contributions when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise
to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give, that is, those
with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Our federal and state contracts and
grants are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and the incurrence of allowable
qualifying expenses.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to our program services, administration, and
fundraising and development activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the value of
these contributed services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by generally
accepted accounting principles. Contributed goods and services are recorded at fair value at the date of
donation. No significant contributions of such goods or services were received during the years ended
June 30, 2020.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural classification
detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

7



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income Taxes

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is organized as a California nonprofit corporation and has been
recognized by the IRS as exempt from federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(a) as an
organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3), qualify for the charitable contribution deduction
under IRC Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and has been determined not to be a private foundation under IRC
Sections 509(a)(1). Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is annually required to file a Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS and California (Forms 199 and RRF-
1). In addition, Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is subject to income tax on net income that is
derived from business activities that are unrelated to their exempt purposes. Boys and Girls Clubs of
North County is not subject to unrelated business income tax and have not filed an Exempt
Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS or (Form 109) with California.

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has reviewed its position for all open tax years and believes that
it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax
positions that are material to the financial statements.

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County's federal and state Exempt Organization Tax Returns are subject
to examination, generally for three years after they were filed for federal returns and four years for
state returns.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and those differences could be
material.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County manages deposit concentration risk by placing cash with
financial institutions believed by Boys and Girls Clubs of North County to be creditworthy. At times,
amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits or include uninsured investments in money market
mutual funds. To date, Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has not experienced losses in any of
these accounts. Credit risk associated with accounts receivable is considered to be limited due to high
historical collection rates and because substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from
governmental agencies supportive of our mission.

Subsequent Events
We have evaluated subsequent events through January 20, 2021, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.




BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020
Note 3. Liquidity and Availability
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 725,487
Accounts receivable 1,800
Less donor restricted cash (5.720)

$§ 721,567

As part of the liquidity management plan, cash in excess of daily requirements are invested in savings
accounts.

Note 4. Employee Benefit Plan

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has a 401(k) plan for its employees. In order to participate, an
employee must be 21 years of age and must have completed one year of service. Boys and Girls Clubs
of North County contributes an amount equal to three percent of each eligible employee’s
compensation. Boys and Girls Clubs of North County may also elect to provide a matching
contribution for participants who make elective contributions. If made, the matching contribution is
equal to the employees’ contributions up to two percent of salary. The pension expense for the year
ended June 30, 2020 was approximately $40,000.

Note 5. Accumulated Paid Time Off (PTO)

Accumulated PTO is recognized as a liability. Employees are allowed to accumulate up to the
amount they would accrue in one year and seven months of employment. At termination, employees
are compensated for any accrued PTO. As of June 30, 2020, the liability was $37,134.

Note 6. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions for programs totaled $5,720 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

There were no net assets with donor restrictions that were released during the year ended June 30,
2020.

Note 7. Functionalized Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include salaries and related benefits, occupancy,
office, insurance, depreciation, and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and
effort.

Note 8. Related Party Transactions

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County periodically receives contributions from the Boys and Girls
Club of Fallbrook Foundation (the Foundation). The Foundation was formed to help fund Boys and
Girls Clubs of North County. The two organization share common board members. During the year
ended June 30, 2020 received $28,275 from the Foundation.

9



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 9. Concentrations of Revenues and Receivables

A substantial amount of Boys and Girls Clubs of North County’s support is received from local school
district grants and contracts. Loss of this funding could have a significant impact on Boys and Girls
Clubs of North County’s ability to provide its program services.

Note 10. PPP Loan

In May 2020, Boys and Girls Clubs of North County received a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)
Loan from the Small Business Administration through a bank totaling $233,000. The loan has a fixed
interest rate of 1.00%. The loan will become forgivable if the Boys and Girls Clubs of North County
incurs sufficient qualifying expenses. Management believes that is has sufficient qualifying expenses
for this loan to become fully forgivable. If the Boys and Girls Clubs of North County did not have
sufficient expenses to qualify for the debt forgiveness, the loan would have required monthly payments
of $13,047 every month from the seventh month through the two year note term.

10
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